CANADIAN ASSOCIATION
CIVIL LIBERTIES CANADIENNE DES
ASSOCIATION LIBERTES CIVILES

April 1%, 2025

Mayor, City Councillors and City Manager
City of Toronto

100 Queen St W,

Toronto, ON M5H 2N3

Via email: mayor chow@toronto.ca et al

Dear City of Toronto’s Mayor, Councillors and Manager:

"R v Zundel, [1992] 2 SCR 731, at p 766.
2 Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, Schedule B to the Canada Act 1982 (UK), 1982, ¢ 11
(Charter), at s 2(b).
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3 Irwin Toy Ltd. v Quebec (Attorney General), [1989] 1 SCR 927, at p 968.

4 See for instance R v Keegstra, [1990] 3 SCR 697; Canada (Human Rights Commission) v Taylor, [1990]
3 SCR 892, and Saskatchewan (Human Rights Commission) v Whatcott, 2013 SCC 11 (Whatcott)

5 Whatcott, supra note 4, at para 41

6 Ward v Quebec (Commission des droits de la personne et des droits de la jeunesse), 2021 SCC 43, at
para 82.

7 Charter, supra note 2, at s 2(c)
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12 Bracken, supra note 8, at para 81. See also at paras 76 and 80.

13 Knowlton v R, [1974] SCR 443; R v Fleming, 2019 SCC 45, at para 10, 13, 44-56, 81-86.

14 Criminal Code, RSC 1985, c C-46, at s 264.1.

15 /d., at s 318-319.

16 /d., at s 423.

171d., at s 21(1)(b), (c).

18 |d., at s 430.

19/d., ats 31.

20 Public Consultation for a Proposed Demonstrations Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions, online at:
https://www.toronto.ca/community-people/get-involved/public-consultations/public-consultation-for-
proposed-demonstration-bylaw/.
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First, the survey’s preamble states that the potential bubble zone bylaw “is not intended to prohibit
peaceful and lawful demonstrations”.?* This statement could be seen as misleading. As mentioned
earlier, under the Charter, protests are peaceful up to the point of physical violence or threats of
physical violence.?? Protests which do not present these characteristics qualify as peaceful, even
if they are disturbing, offensive or conveying intolerant or discriminatory expression. A bubble
zone bylaw limiting this type of expression would thus prohibit peaceful demonstrations within a
given perimeter, contrary to what is stated in the survey’s preamble.

Second, the survey’s seventh question states, “Other municipalities in Canada have adopted
bylaws that prohibit certain activities within specific distances of city facilities and institutions,
including some of those listed above”, and then asks, “How supportive would you be of Toronto
adopting a bylaw with a similar approach?”.2

Unfortunately, the survey does not list which activities are prohibited in other municipalities. As a
result, the survey fails to explicitly specify to Toronto residents that other bylaws recently enacted
in Canada are prohibiting non-violent speech deemed intimidating for inciting intolerance or
discrimination,?* as well as non-violent speech expressing objection or disapproval of an idea or
action related to a prohibited ground of discrimination.?® This clarification would have been crucial
in enabling respondents to make an informed decision about whether they support Toronto
“adopting a bylaw with a similar approach”.

Third, the survey fails to inform the public that the constitutionality of these other municipal bylaws
has not been confirmed by any final judgment, and that at least one is the subject of an ongoing
Charter challenge.?® This omission gives the impression that these bylaws are commonplace and
non-contentious, which is not accurate.

We urge you to address the issues identified above in order to promote a fair, transparent and
unbiased consultation.

Finally, we have noted that the survey is an anonymous process that does not even require
respondents to attest that they are Toronto residents. While we acknowledge the importance of
privacy, we would like to know what measures the City has implemented to ensure that results
are not skewed by non-residents’ input or by multiple survey submissions made by the same
individuals.

21 Public Consultation for a Proposed Demonstrations Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions, “Where
could a City bylaw apply?”, online at:
https://ca.mar.medallia.com/?e=435469&d=e&nh=A073C636BB9C49B&I=en.

22 Bracken, supra note 8, at para 21, 28, 31, 49, 50, 51 and 52.

23 Public Consultation for a Proposed Demonstrations Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions, 7t
question, online at:
https://ca.mar.medallia.com/surveys/take/?e=435469&p=3&l=en&h=A073C636BBI9C49B&d=e

24 See for instance the Protecting Vulnerable Social Infrastructure By-Law, City of Vaughan, By-Law No.
143-2024, at s 4, “Nuisance Demonstration”, online at: https://www.vaughan.ca/sites/default/files/2024-
06/143-2024.pdf?file-verison=1743176412881.

25 See the Safe and Inclusive Access Bylaw, City of Calgary, By-Law No. 17M2023, at s 2(1)(g),
“Specified Protest”, online at
https://publicaccess.calgary.ca/lldm01/exccpa?func=ccpa.general&msglD=QTKTAeegAcB&msgAction=D
ownload:

26 The recent decision in R v Heather, 2024 ABCJ 229, is currently under appeal.
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E. Conclusion

We thank you for your attention to this letter. We would welcome the opportunity to meet with City
councillors and staff to discuss this important issue further.

Sincerely,

§

Anais Bussiéres McNicoll
Director, Fundamental Freedoms Program
Canadian Civil Liberties Association
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Public Consultation for a Proposed Demonstrations Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable
Institutions — engagement@toronto.ca

Kate Bassil, Chief of Staff, City Manager’s Office — Kate.Bassil@toronto.ca

Vanessa Ferrone, Acting Director, Governance & Corporate Strategy, City Manager’s
Office — Vanessa.Ferrone@toronto.ca
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